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Ottawa, 17th July, 1908-

Sir,

With further reference to your Requisition for May

last, in which Patent is applied for Lot 28,fronting on

St. John River, Tobique Reserve, in the name of Charles

E. Hansom, Sale 45, I have to inform you that an Order

in Council has been passed waiving the portion of the

Regulations Rrqiiring fincing as part of the conditions

of Sale of lands in Tobique. It will, however, be

necessary, before Patent can issue in this case,to

furnish the usual declaration as to the clearly of at

least five Acres and the erection of a house of at

least 18 by 24 feet,upon the Lot,also shewing that the

land has been occupied by the purchaseer either per-

sonally or by tenant for at least three years.

Your obedient servant,

Fond Regard

scretary

a. Barrell, Esq.

Indian Superintendent,

Fredericton,
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